
Devvy Kidd 
Investigative Journalist 

P.O. Box 1102 
Big Spring, Texas 79721 

  
  
September 12, 2009 
  
Richard Durbin 
Chief US Attorney for the North-Western  
District of TX for Criminal Matters 
816 Congress Avenue,  
Suite 1000  
Austin, Texas 78701 

Certified Mail Receipt: 7008 2810 0001 4813 4487 
  

Patrick J. Fitzgerald 
United States Attorney 
United States Attorney's Office 
Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division 
219 S. Dearborn St., 5th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60604 
Certified Mail Receipt: 7008 2810 0001 4813 4494 
  
Gentlemen: 
  
This past February I sent you packages of carefully compiled documentation asking for 
an investigation into Obama/Soetoro for violation of 18 U.S.C. §1343, wire fraud, for 
starters. I’ve never had a response. 
  
As I’m sure is being discussed over water coolers through the Department of Justice, 
there are still several active cases to expose the usurper in the White House and his 
ineligibility to run for president of these united States of America. The next major hearing 
is Oct. 5, 2009 in federal court in Santa Ana, California. 
  
It doesn’t matter that Obama aka Soetoro gambled and is now in the White House. No 
one is above the law and we the people will not stop until the truth is exposed and justice 
served. 
  
Which brings me to this correspondence that many think is a waste of my time. 
However, nothing ever gets done sitting on your backside or waiting for someone else to 
do it.  
  
I strongly request a full investigation into fraud by Nancy Pelosi and a woman named 
Alice Travis Germond. You can’t believe everything you read on the Internet as absolute 
truth. That’s a given. I know, this is what I do day after day. However, I am enclosing an 
investigative piece from a web site, Canada Free Press, who produce accurate and 
verifiable facts. 
  
In this case, their intrepid writers have uncovered documents that clearly point to a cover 
up by Nancy Pelosi and others to conceal the fact that they knew Obama/Soetoro was 



and can never be a natural born citizen at birth and therefore, could not run for the office 
of president. 
  
Pelosi, et al used one form for the Democratic Convention and another one without the 
critical constitutional language to the states. This is also covered in a lawsuit still 
pending: 
  
Kerchner v Obama, et al 
United States District Court – New Jersey 
Civil Action No: 1:09-cv-00253 – see Items number 89-91 
  
As you see by the attachment, I have filed an Open Records Policy request with my 
SOS to obtain the document submitted by Pelosi, et al for ballot qualification.  
  
I am aware DOJ is literally buried in investigations regarding the illegal bail out money 
and fraud. However, this, if true, is fraud at the highest levels of government and must 
not be tolerated. We the people are sick of the rot and corruption at all levels of 
government. Please open an investigation. 

  
Cordially, 

  
  

Devvy Kidd 
  
Copy: Letter to Secretary of State, Texas 
Elections Division 

 


